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GV can use scale and expertise to have most comprehensive content
offerings — from head to tail — and influence overall consumption curves
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To: "Ethan Andersen’ <eanderson@google.coms>

Cc:

Bee:

Received Date: 2008-05-10 16:08:00 CST

Subject: RE: [Harappa-team)] YouTube offers mobile upload service

just a thought. but here are some reasons: a) it would allow us to get past the daily obsession with comparing
ourselves 1o them so we can move on with the big picture, b) we get clearly talented and quick moving
engineers, ¢) we could bring them legitimacy through tighter and more responsible control of pitated material,
and imponantly d) we keep it out of the hands of the Yahoos, MSNs and others who are nowhere with the UGC
services. Their dedicated userbase (traffic/usage) and creativity with our Jegitimacy and global scale would be a
powerful combination our competitors would find extremely difficult to match.

from what i understand, there's a big push to be more like them in MV, i'd rather we just acquire them and then
free ourselves to be more like Google.

From: Ethan Anderson [mailto:eanderson@ google.com}

Sent: 10 May 2006 17:01

To: 'Patrick Walker'

Subject: RE: [Harappa-team] YouTube offers mobile upload service

| can't believe you're recommending buying YouTube. Besides the ridiculous valuation they think they're entitled
to, they're 80% illegal pirated content. How would that affect your content partnership discussions?

Ethan

From: Patrick Walker

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 8:55 AM

To: 'Ethan Anderson'

Subject” FW: [Harappa-team] YouTube offers mobile upload service

i think it's time to seriously think of buying them - if just for their quick moving engineers and this son of
functionality.

From: Peter Chane [mailto:peterch@ google.com]

Sent: 10 May 2006 16:31

To: Hunter Walk

Cc: Video Team

Subject: Re: [Harappa-team] YouTube offers mobile upload service

if anyone has a video camera phone can you try this and send notes about how well it works?
On 5/10/06, Hunter Walk > wrote:

YouTube - create mobile profile: http://youtube.com/my_profile_mohbile

walliwy
EXHIBIT NO. 12

Highly Confidential DATE 1-2.2-0 GO0001-00482516
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YouTube offers mobile upload service

By Greg Sandoval
hittp://news.com.com/YouTube+offers+mobile+upload+service/2100-1025_3-6070527 .html

Story last modified Wed May 10 00:05:04 PDT 2006

As it tries to expand the ways people can post videos online, YouTube launched on Wednesday a
service that allows users to upload homemade clips via their mobile phones or PDAs.

A growing number of handheld devices are capable of recording video. YouTube wants to disconnect
users from their Web cams and computers, said Steve Chen, one of the company's founders and its chief
technology officer.

Most user-created clips are taken with Web and digital video cameras, Chen said. The new service will
likely produce greater numbers of spontaneous and candid clips.

"The good thing about it is that you don't have to go home to YouTube anymore,* Chen said. "People
may not carry their digital cameras with them when they go out. But everybody carries their cell phone.. 'm
interested in seeing what kind of content this will produce.”

Privately held YouTube is one of the fastest-growing Web sites and among dozens of companies that
have begun offering Intemet video over the past year. Based in San Mateo, Calif., YouTube says it sees 12
million unique visitors and averages about 1.2 billion viewings per month, While this new mobile service 1s free,
analysts are waiting to see how the company will cash in on all that traffic.

In the meantime, the company continues to expand services.

The new mobile offering works this way: YouTube members can create a mobile profile on the site and
YouTube will create a unique e-mail address where they can send videos.

Members can shoot clips with their cell phone and e-mail them to YouTube, where the clips are
automatically posted under the users’ profile.

Hunter Walk
Business Product Manager, Google
hunter @ google com

Haraiia~team mailiﬁ list

Highly Confidential GO0001~-00482517
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Peter Chane

peterch@google com

Group Business Product Manager
Google Video | hitp-//Amdeo google com
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Tor "David Eun® <doung
From; "Exic Schmide

Ce; “Cmiid Kordesgtany”
Beg:

Received Data: 20060512 16:28:08 CsT
Subject: BE: Video GPS - Content

gocgie.com:

While | uiderstang Your poirts and generally agree | dopt ye 29 awinning
Sleategy ffom any of the video canmps. For exarmpie, you sk about the Torsp:
and fnake.alot of sense, whal Is the Stratagy 10 win ihere? Myissug i

Ihat the {eam is reacting {o others rather thandrving a Tew strategy-and |
want to see a-compelling, differentitated strategy., Erie: -

From: Diavid &un {maiu.oigjgm@gocglecoml
Sent: Filday, May 12 - S35 AM

Tor ,

e Omid Kordastans .

Subject: Viden GRS . Conient

Eﬁci

in advance of the Vidzo GPS, 1irought watid be halpfut to give you my
‘pérapective; My apolodies In advance for tin lerngth. Fwasny sure if I'd

* boabieto-share these thougihts with yoy before ~ or Giring — the GPS,
Thank-yau aiso-for energizing the Videp team wifh your receny ingidngs.

Balaricing :Shient Temn vs, Long Tenn Gosls

The Video team hagfocused O WO T iensin preparation forthe GPS: 1) fn )
howws %heat YouTubs” inthe sbarttenny and 2) how wa win aver time, Wt ‘ D ;
is facking is fow o bestbalancs e pursiit of hoth goals: : !

Thete is a.chance of Ui shoft tenm goals with sueh z&alotisnegss thative

déyelop blind spots tha coud huit us fater.. Forexampie, there Wes

Tealed debate apoyt whethar we shoud refax ergorcamant of our Sopyright : :
policies it an affort to sfimgdage Yraffic growth, despite the inevitable v i

. Samage it would vause 10 refationships with content owners,

 think e shouid beat YouTibe -and 41 COMPEtitons - bt not at af tosls.

A large pant of thsiy traffic Is from plratag. content, When we compare cur - . .
tratiicnumbers to theirs, we should ackrowlsdga that we are comparing our DATE: 4 ‘ . % *-‘JG* S/XI mBITH 7]
egal traffic 1o their miy ot taific from legal and ilegat sontart. DEPONENT: S ‘

e . . AR Rl e . . G- Vi T 't al., The Football
Ong sanicl media EXBCUEVE told mg the: ars monliéing YouT )0 very dloseh CASE: Viacom, et al, v. YouTube, et a .
¥ o ube very Y Association Premjer League, et al, v, YouTube, et al.,

Case Nos. 07-CV-2203 and 07-CVv-3582

. A. Ignacio Howard, CSR, RPR, CCRR, CLR, No. 9830 )

Highly Confidential GOOU0L~00496551,



A-541

Case 1:07-cv-02103-LLS Document 208-24 Filed 03/18/10

and refened fothem as a "Videw Grokster®,

Unforiunataly, as we've been shifting to fonus.on *beating YouTibe' s
past guatter, ihets have beenmullipie delays In providing erfancements o
our current produst that have strained reldtionships with cusrent partners
and preverited us from stiking néw deals.

Tradeoffs

if wa o golng to ratecus réseurces onlang il content, thenlef's
acknowledgewhat we are NOT dolig.  Fesource priariizations are belng
miade, put often in-abit of a vatuum.

Mary premium confert owners ae already distrustful of our ®uiterior
motivas* andfor see us as niotbeing very panner-ifendly.  If we were
{overly} focused or prefium corten before, we may seem “fickle” 1o some
panners.now as:we-shiit mone of our sltention o usergenerated cortent.

For srample, Im not convinced that a pald DTG mode! will be widely embraced
by consumers, and think advertisey-suppored motels wil timately prevail.

Howaver, I-dont belisva we've yat provided a bassiine of funtliinality: )
{diseonrigcied DR, lower downioad Himits, inprovied searchibrowsa/promiotion)

-that would glve Us an sccurate sense of what tha rue potentiat of DTO Is;

Universal Musie sold over 400k pald dowrloads of just 800 music videogit
thelr fivst week with iTunes In December,

Byiling iraffie by focusing more onuser-geferated content may be fhe right
answer for now, bt we should discuss what those consequences gre, good and
pad. 1 3hink we could be a bit more nuanced.ard mainfaifi some of our
fongarterm objectives stch as building additional monetization approaches
beyond DT miore aggressively, while.stil pursting shorer term pricrities.

Strategy: Head, Tail, Torsp

Geogle canwin by providing the best usar experience for the most
comprehensive content offeringsinthe wond,  We-should provida gorlient of
altkinds in.all Jarguages with mudtiple morelizationschemgs.

Head

Premiut conlert owners arg-miore eagar to offer their cantent on thelr ownior
with ivitiple pariners. Just this waek GBS annourded the launch of a new
broadhand network theyll host; Fox tlosed the biggast contert deal with

Highly Con¥idential

Page 2 of 4

GOOUIL-00496652

T



A-542

Case 1:.07-cv-02103-LLS Document 208-24 Filed 03/18/10 Page 3 of 4

Tyres yat; dnd Wamer Biothars afvounced a dess to.distribufe DTO roovies
through Bit Torent. We shiould continue to mairtain.or create relationships
with them ~ and expand relationships with tham when the product has
improved,

Tall

Wa shouid provide the best tools and features for Jong tal contert, whils.
urderstanding that there arg alrgady huntireds of websites providing very
dever, urique offerirgs {ossibla acguisitor langsts?).

Torso.

}think the reai differentigior for-us will be-wheit | call the. "orso”

_contenl: professional content owned by comparies who dant have enough scale
10 hava their owr weh distribution or promotion and would Jook 1o GV for
suppon.  Thiss include smaller cablenetworks, spectal Inferest verticals,
educational instingions and nlche prograramers,  Vary few of cur
competitors will have thescale, experlise and tha head stat we do in
finding, negotiating and.qlickly Indexing lafge volumes ofthis type of
contznl,

Playirg to Vin

B ronths-2go, 06 one talked abot YouTube, 8 months from riow there.are
likely 1o be other hot competitars. | thinkwe should absolutely have -
claar, short ferm goals, but wa shouldrit Totys on.any ons.competitor gt the
risk of missing.our longer tenm goal to winby being somprehensive,  THS
is-easiet sgid than dong, $0 we nsed your guidaince to.do thist

Erig, can vie start execyting on the proposed.solullon discussed at Oimid's
Ofsite — desrgnatmg a Product lead and a Business lead for each High
prionity ased? | know | can belprtake ys to whete we nesd {0 go'in Video,
but having you set that expectatioh orme publicly as the Business lead:
would provide a tremendous bodst to geiting there,

‘Dave.

Highly Confidential . FOODOL-DBARE653
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David Eun
NY: 212:580-8070
MV B50:263-1893
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f
To: *Eric Schmidt” <eschmidt@google.coms, “Larry Page” <larry@google.com>, “Sergey
Brin® <sergey @google.com> ’
From: *Jonathan Rosenberg" <jonathan@google.com>
Cc:
Bec:
Received Date: 2006-06-08 00:30:42 CST
Subject: FW: Google Video Handover Deck_v2
fyi

From: Francoise Brougher [mailto:fbrougher @ google.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2006 4:27 PM

To: Susan Wojcicki; Peter Chane; David Eun; Nikhil Bhatla; Jennifer
Feikin

Cc: Shona Brown; Jonathan Rosenberg :

Subject: Fwd: Google Video Handover Deck_v2

Video Team,

This is the synthese of Grace and Michael's put together. A lot of this
material has been used by Peter and the team at the last GPS.

Some of the data, and analysis may be useful. If you have any question,
Please feel free to contact Grace and Michael directly.

Thanks! Francoise

- —-—-- Forwarded message -—-—----
From: Michael Baldwin <mbaldwin@google.com:>
- -Date: Jun 7, 2006 3:08 PM
~Subject: Google Video Handover Deck_v2
To: Francoise Brougher <fbrougher@google.com>
Cc: Grace Webber < gracew @google.com <mailto:gracew @google.coms >

Francoise,
The final deck is attached.
Thanks,

Michael

Michael Baldwin
Business Operations | Google, Inc.
650-253-0441 (office) | 617-388-9910 (cell)

Attachments:

060607 Video Handover SummaryMB_GW _v2.ppt

st
EXHIBITNO. | |

&o'l* ﬁ?L
‘A.I ACIO HOWARD CSR 9830

Highly Confidential : GO0001-00791569
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Summary': BizOps Google Video Strategy Work
March — May 2006 .
Contributors: Grace Webber & Michael Baldwin

Highly Confidential G00001-00791570
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Only 2% of partner content is available in non-En glish languages

22% of user-generated content Is non-En glish-language

Partner content lags behind user-generated content for non-English languages |
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How to get more content, digitization
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National Archives and Records Administration (NARA)
Content Digitization Analysis
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Shipping
S<$.012

approximately $.03 per month to host/serve each 1
See Appendix for Sources and Additional Details

minute video segment
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initial digitization partnership with NARA.

The cost of digitizing a video segment on 1" Type C format is comparable to the above. Betacam/Betacam SP slightly more expensive.

y purchasing spare tape decks on the front end. Spare decks

CapEx

o
<
-
3

Operators

N .

Service costs arg TBD. They could be mitigated during this initial operation b

are already accounted for in the CapEx costs on this page.

Serving costs TBD.

$0.80 -
$0.60 -
$0.40 -
$0.20 -
$0.00 -

Cost Components for the Digitization of a 10 Minute NARA U-matic Taped Segment
$1.20
$1.00 -

Notes: Scaling the operation would lower these costs. These cost estimates are only for an

What will it cost?
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